

THOMAS EC. SMITH

IT DATA SCIENCE &
SOLUTIONS ARCHITECT

+447 592 964 692

Mail@TECSmith.info

West Midlands, GB

linkedin.com/in/tecsmith

Skype: TECSmith

TECSmith.info



Learn More

Check Out My Online Portfolio / Blog / Services / Knowledge Base at: <https://TECSmith.info/>



Scan for LinkedIn profile.

ABOUT ME

I am a highly driven individual who is experienced and trained within most aspects of Information Technology (IT).

I have developed my career by building bespoke corporate production environments for London Market Insurance Brokers and West Midlands based Manufacturing Outlets within Great Britain.

EDUCATION

[Code Academy](#) o Ongoing

Always refreshing and evolving my skillset.

[Brighton University](#) o 2007

BSc(Hons) in Computer Science.

SKILLS

I am proficient in the following programming languages;
Java, Python, Dart, PHP, C# / C++, MySQL, HTML5 / CSS3

I am experienced with the following cloud platforms;
Amazon Web Services, Microsoft Azure, Google Cloud.

VOLITIONAL

I attend meetups with other makers and volunteers within my industry to share our knowledge, resources and support for open-source projects within the technology community. Come and join us!

EXPERIENCE

Chief Technology Officer

Just Intelligent Ltd. o 15/10/2018 to 15/03/2019

Harnessing big data to provide better business intelligence reporting through machine learning.

- Analyzing and Sanitizing Data Sources
- Creating Data Models with Machine Learning

Head of Information Technology

Toye, Kenning & Spencer Ltd. o 01/01/2017 to 01/06/2018

Implement new electronic resource planning and integrate coherent online sales and marketing strategies.

- Maintain Co-located Technical Infrastructure
- Introduce GDPR & ISO27001 Compliance

IT Infrastructure Architect

Miles Smith Insurance Ltd. o 11/11/2011 to 11/11/2016

Modernize technical systems and business production environments for all group locations throughout the UK.

- Revise Telecommunications Infrastructure
- Update LAN / WAN Communication Systems

HOBBIES

I occasionally enjoy producing dance music, particularly Drum'n'Bass and Jungle. You can find a selection of tracks online through: <https://SoundCloud.com/Enter7ainer>